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1. There’s a good coffee shop near the city library. It’s quiet, so it’s an ( ) place
to study and relax.
7 empty 4 ideal 7 opposite T ancient

2.  When taking a walk in the park yesterday, I came ( ) my old friend Satoko.

7" through A across v over T around

BERIZE2| 0 [—8BiRIA] Sk GEEBEIR)

1. I bought this hairdryer here yesterday and it doesn’t work very well.
Could you exchange it for ( ) one?
7 other 4 another 7 the next T some

2. Emily didn’t ( ) her cat yesterday, so it was really hungry this morning.

7 to feed A feed 7 fed = feeding
3.  Let’s wait for the next train. I hope it will be ( ) crowded than this one.
7 alittle 4  much 7 very = less
BRI 3| D [—BBRM] XYEE

Customer: Excuse me, do you have those trousers in black?
Shop Clerk: Yes, I think we do. ( )
Customer: I think I'm 6 or 8.

Shop Clerk: I see. Give me one moment, and I'll see if we have them in stock.

Which color do you like best?
How many should I bring?
What size are you looking for?
When do you need them by?
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You ( 7 polite 14 be 7 too T when 2~ cannot ) answering

your job interview questions.
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From: Jina Mori

To: Yuka Bloom

Date: January 3rd, 2020
Subject: Holiday in Australia

Hi Yuka,

Happy New Year! How’s your winter holiday? I'm really enjoying the holiday in
Australia. Our family arrived in Sydney on December 22nd, just before Christmas.
We've visited several towns and cities across Australia and we’ve seen lots of interesting
animals. My favorite place was Lone Pine Zoo, where I could see and touch koalas. 1
even had my photograph taken hugging a koala! The koala was so cute! I'm attaching
that photograph with this email. I took lots of other photos at the zoo, too. If you go to
my Facebook page, you'll be able to see all of them.

(LT Ig)

Questions:

What is Jina doing during the holiday?
7" Traveling around different parts of Australia.
4 Staying with a hot family in Sydney.
7 Writing a report about Australian animals.
T Taking pictures of animals at different zoos.

What did Jina do at Lone Pine Zoo?
7" She drew pictures of different animals.
4 She looked at her Facebook page.
7 She took many different photographs.
T She got lost when she walked around.




